

Hamida. M. Aburounia

Curriculum Vitae

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Full Name:	Hamida Milad Aburounia		
Date of Birth:	25/February/1971	Occupation:	Associate Professor
Gender:	Female	Subject:	Economics
Marital Status:	Married	E-mail:	haburounia@yahoo.com haburounia@tripoliuniv.edu.ly
Nationality:	Libyan	Web:	www.drhamida.ly
Address:	Cairo, Egypt	Mob:	+201221470581

Biography

I am associate professor at the faculty of Economics and Political Sciences of the University of Tripoli, where I teach different Subjects. I earned a PhD from the Research Institute for the Built and Human Environment of the University of Salford in 2007, with a thesis on the Internal Layout Design of Social Housing in Libya: a Cultural Value Perspective. As a researcher, I have published twelve working papers in; (Economics, Sustainability, Woman and Gender), ten articles in local journals, and one book. I have also been a consultant for several international institutions and local councils (See profile at www.drhamida.ly).

EDUCATION**Degree**

Doctor of Philosophy 2007

Title of Thesis

The Internal Layout Design of Social Housing In Libya: A Cultural Value Perspective

Institution

Research Institute for the Built and Human Environment, University of Salfrod, Salford -UK

Degree

MSc in Economic Development and Trade and Financing

Title of Thesis

Technology Transfer and Implementation in Arab World: Libya as Case Study 1998

Institution

Academy of Economic and Political Science, Tripoli, Libya

Degree

BSc in Economic and Administration Management

Institution

Tripoli (Alfateh) University, Tripoli Libya 1994

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

-
- | | |
|--|--------------------------|
| - Member at EUROSCI Network, The Cooperative Learning Platform | 2020 |
| - Minister Advisor of General Relations and Media, Ministry of Local Governance, Government of National Accord, Tripoli - Libya | 2017 - 2018 |
| - Head of Economics and Political Training & Research Department, Faculty of Economics and Political Science, University of Tripoli, Libya | 2014 - 2019 |
| - Consultant and Representative of Sahel and Sahara (CEN - SAD) General Secretary, Tripoli – Libya | 2015 - 2017 |
| - Consultant and Trainer at UNDP, Tripoli - Libya | 2013 - 2014 |
| - Consultant and Trainer at Arab Woman Leadership Institute, IRI, Tripoli - Libya | 2013 - 2014 |
| - Consultant and Trainer at Tetra Tic Institute and USAID, Tripoli - Libya | 2013 - 2014 |
| - Consultant at National Economic Planning Council, Tripoli - Libya | 2012 - up to date |
| - Faculty Coordinator in International Cooperation Office, University of Tripoli | 2012 - 2015 |
| - Associate Professor, University of Tripoli, Libya | 2016 – up to date |
-

- Assistance Professor, University of Tripoli, Libya	2012 – 2016
- Lecturer, University of Tripoli, Libya	2007 – 2012
- Assistance lecturer, University of Tripoli, Libya	1999 - 2006
- Teaching Assistant. University of Tripoli, Libya	1995 - 1998

ACTIVITIES

- Managing partnerships between University of Tripoli, University of Benghazi, University of Sabha with EUROSCI Network, The Cooperative Learning Platform	2020
- Overseeing and unifying a workshop to Ministry of Local Governance in line with UNDP for Strengthening Local Capacities for Resilience and Recovery project in Tunis	2018
- Representative of the Community of Sahel-Saharan States CEN - SAD General Secrety in the 4 th African Union High Level Panel on Gender Equality and Women's Empowerment: Harnessing the Demographic Dividends Through Investment in Youth: Empowering Young Women and Girls, African Union Commission, Addis Ababa, Ethiopie	2017
- Panel at Scientific Conference on Libyan Universities: Challenges and Horizons, Maghreb Research Center for Libya, Tunisia - Tunisia	2017
- Representative of the Community of Sahel-Saharan States CEN - SAD General Secrety of 18 th Technical Meeting Between The AU and the Regional Economic Communities (RECs) on the Operationalization of the Continental Early Warning System (CEWS), African Union Commission, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia	2016
- An Expert of Women and Gender Management at The Community of Sahel-Saharan States CEN - SAD General Secrety, workshop on End Child Merriage and Harmful Traditional Practices in Africa – Mechanisms and Strategies, African Union Commission, Cairo – Egypt	2016
- An Expert of Women and Gender Management at The Community of Sahel-Saharan States CEN - SAD General Secrety in Panels meeting of Gender, Peace	2015

and Security Department, African Union Commission, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

- Consultant and Trainer at UNDP to support Female Candidates Training in Electoral Campaigning for the Council of Representatives (COR), the UNDP, Tripoli - Libya **2014**
- Panel at Regional Consultative Dialogue on Promoting Effective and Inclusive Participation of Arab Woman in Public Life, the UNDP, Amman – Jordan **2014**
- Consultant and Trainer with UNDP to train Candidates for the Constitution Drafting Committee, the UNDP and the UNWOMEN Support, Tripoli - Libya **2014**
- Consultant and Trainer with the International Republican Institute IRI in running Election Campaigns Courses for Female Candidates, Tripoli – Libya **2013**
- Member of the Advisory Committee for drafting the General Construction of the Constitution of the Libyan National Planning Council **2013**
- Consultant and Trainer with an International Team to Support Security and Transitional Justice at The American Foundation Tetra Tech and USAID, Tripoli – Libya **2013**
- Member of the Preparatory Committee for the International Conference on "Information and Communication Technology and the Development of Performance In Educational Institutions, Amman Arab University, Amman, Jordan **2013**
- Panels' Meeting, Democracy that Deliver: Democracy in the Arab Region, Madrid - Spain **2011**

PUBLICATIONS: WORK PAPER

- Secret Immigration of Women in Sahel And Sahara: Economic Reasons, Financial and Social Transfers, Mechanisms of Solution, Al-Jameai Journal, General Union of University Faculty Members, University of Tripoli - Libya **2017**
- Knowledge – based Economy and its Role in Economic Growth: Libya Prototype, Centre of Research and Economics Studies Journal, Faculty of Economics and **2017**

Political Science, University of Tripoli - Libya

- Sustainable Human Development from a Gender Perspective: Empowerment, Education, Work, Vision and Credibility, Journal of Humanitarian, Scientific and Social Sciences, Faculty of Arts and Science Kasr Khair, University of Al-Mergib - Libya **2016**
- A Holistic Approach for Environmental Sustainability from Islamic Perspective: Third Scientific Conference of Environment and Sustainable Development in the Aird and Semi Arid Region, Faculty of Engineering, University of Ajdabiya - Libya **2015**
- The Contribution of Civil Society Organizations in Libya in National Reconciliation: Between Vision and Mechanisms Solution: Second Scientific Conference of National Reconciliation, Initiative and Goals, Faculty of Law, University of Sirt - Libya **2014**
- Good Governance and Sustainable Development: First Scientific Conference of State of Law, Faculty of Law, University of Sirt – Libya **2013**
- The Role of Social Network of Actors in Social Housing Sustainability: Economic and Political Science Journal, Faculty of Economics and Political Science, University of Tripoli - Libya **2010**
- The Internal Layout Design of Social Housing in Libya: A Cultural Value Perspective: SAUD, Sustainable Architecture Urban Development, Amman - Jordan **2010**
- Capital Theory and Sustainable Development: SAUD, Sustainable Architecture Urban Development, Tripoli - Libya **2009**
- Islam and Sustainable Development: Sixth International Postgraduate Research Conference, the University of Salford, Delft University of Technology and TNO Delft, the Netherlands **2006**
- Sustainability of Housing Layout Design from a Social-Cultural Perspective in Libya: Fifth International Postgraduate Research Conference in the Built and Human Environment, the University of Salford, Salford **2005**

DEDICATED WORK PAPERS

- Knowledge Index in Libya, dedicated to Maghreb Research Centre for Libya, Tunisia - Tunisia **2017**
- Social Sustainable Development and Woman Empowerment in Libya, dedicated to Sahel and Sahara (CEN - SAD) General Secretary, Tripoli – Libya **2016**
- A Woman Victim of Illegal Emigration in Sahel and Sahara Region (CEN – SAD): Reasons – Security Apprehension, Solution Mechanisms, dedicated to Ministries of Internal Affairs Meeting in CEN - SAD General Secretary, Morocco **2016**
- Education Realism of Libyan Woman, dedicated to Arab Organisation of Culture, Tunisia **2014**
- The General Construction of the Libyan Constitution "Preliminary Draft" dedicated to General National Congress, the National Economic Planning Council, Tripoli - Libya **2014**
- The National Strategy of Empowerment and Human Development, the National Economic Planning Council, Tripoli - Libya **2013**

PUBLICATIONS: Newspapers

- Libyan Citizen; Their Rights and Their Duties. Artical at <https://tedacenter.wordpress.com> **2014**
- Washington Consensus and The Beijing Consensus: Foreign Economic or Political Despotism, Issued by the National Newspaper, No, 3 **2013**
- Rights, Social and Cultural Values of the Libyans, issued by National Newspaper, No, 2 **2013**
- Building Institutions to Fight Corruption, issued by National Newspaper, No,1 **2013**
- Once Upon Time in Libya. Article at www.libyaalmostakbal.net/news/clicked/17875 **2012**
- State Law or State Large Whales. Article at www.libyaalmostakbal.net/news/clicked/17584 **2012**

- Quality Infrastructure to the Direction of Sustainable Development, the newspaper Tripoli issued by the Information Office of Tripoli Local Council, No, 29. Article at https://issuu.com/samhood/docs/tripoli_newspaper **2012**
- Industry Sustainable Development, the newspaper Tripoli, issued by the Information Office of Tripoli Local Council, No, 28. https://issuu.com/samhood/docs/tripoli_newspaper **2012**
- Are Human Element Citizen or Social Component, the newspaper Tripoli issued by the Information Office of the Tripoli Local Council, No, 15. Article at https://issuu.com/samhood/docs/tripoli_newspaper **2012**
- Good Governance and Sustainable Development, the newspaper Tripoli issued by the Information Office of the Tripoli Local Council, No, 9. Article at https://issuu.com/samhood/docs/tripoli_newspaper **2012**

TRAINING

- Learning and Teaching in Higher Education Module, Southampton University, UK **2017**
 - Training on End Child Merriage and Harmful Traditional Practices in Africa – Mechanisms and Strategies, African Union Commission, Cairo – Egypt **2016**
 - Gender and Elections, Training Course, the UNDP, Cairo - Egypt **2013**
 - Women Candidates for Election Campaigns, Arab Woman Leadership Institute and IRI, Training Course, Vienna, Austria **2013**
 - Waman Role in Political Inform, Arab Woman Leadership Institute and IRI, Tunis, Tunisia **2012**
 - Practical Skills of Modern Management, Gulf Innovation for Training and Consulting, Libya **2012**
-

-
- Multi - Dimensional Leadership Course, Canada Global Centre, Consulting and Training, Libya **2012**
 - Making Leadership Program and Multi Dimensions Leadership, Ozone Center, Libya **2012**
 - Scientific Skills for Modern Management, Gulf for Training and Consultancies, Libya. **2012**
 - Effective Citizenship, Human Development and Democracy Forum, University of Tripoli, Libya **2011**
 - CAQDAS, (Copmuter Assisted Qualitative Data Analysis Software), Salford Univirsity. UK **2006**
-

AWARDS

- University of Southampton, Training on the Learning and Teaching in Highr Education Module, Center for Higher Education Practice, Southampton, UK **2017**
- African Union Commission, Training on End Child Merriage and Harmful Traditional Practices in Africa – Mechanisms and Strategies, Cairo – Egypt **2016**
- University of Sirt, Third Conference in National Reconciliation: law Faculty: Sirt - Libya **2014**
- General National Congress, the National Planning Council, the General Construction of the Libyan Constitution "preliminary draft" , Tripoli – Libya **2014**
- the United Nations Development Programme UNDP, The Training Course on Gender and Elections, Cairo – Egypt **2013**
- Amman Arab University, the International Conference on Information and Communication Technology and Development of Performance in Educational Institutions, Amman - Jordan. **2013**
- Arab Woman Leadership Institute and The International Republican Institute IRI, Woman Role in Political Inform, Tunis, Tunisia **2012**
- Gulf Innovation for Training and Consulting, Practical skills of Modern Management, Libya **2012**

- Multi-Dimensional Leadership Course, Canada Global Centre, Consulting and Training, Libya **2012**
- Making Leadership Program and Multi Dimensions Leadership, Ozone Center, Libya **2012**
- Scientific Skills for Modern Management, Gulf for Training and Consultancies, Libya **2012**
- Human Development and Democracy Forum and Tripoli University Achievement. Libya **2011**
- SAUD, Sustainable Architecture Urban Development Achievement, Amman - Jordan **2010**
- SAUD, Sustainable Architecture Urban Development Achievement, Tripoli – Libya **2009**

SKILLS

Desk and Field Researcher with Professional Reporting Skills

Fluent in Arabic (Mother Tongue)

Very Good in English

Presentation Skills

Neutral and Cross Cultural Understanding of Different Point of Views